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From: Absher, Alton

Sent: Monday, December 13, 2010 8:47 AM

To: ‘Alexey Kuznetsov'

Subject: RE: Linux route.c question

Attachments: Linux 1.3.42 - route.c; Linux 1.3.42 - route.c - Nov. 17 1995 changelog.txt
Linux 1.3.42 - Linux 1.3.42 -

route.c (40 KB)... route.c - Nov. ...
Hello Alexey,

Today at 16:00 GMT works for me. In connection with the call, please see the attached
code and change log. We will briefly discuss the rt_cache add() function.

Regards,
Alton

Alton Absher

Kilpatrick Stockton LLP

1001 West Fourth Street ] Winston-Salem, NC 27101-2400 office 336 607 7307 | cell 336 926
0211 | fax 336 734 2755 aabsher@kilpatrickstockton.com | www.kilpatrickstockton.com

————— Original Message-----

From: Alexey Kuznetsov [mailto:kuznet@ms?2.inr.ac.ru]
Sent: Monday, December 13, 2010 4:45 AM

To: Absher, Alton

Subject: Re: Linux route.c question

Hello!

F.e. you may call today (Monday).

Phone: +7 (495) 7832977 ext. 70427

For me convenient time is 16:00 GMT (I assume you are in timezone GMT-5, so that this
should be 11:00 for you)

Otherwise, we can schedule call for Wednesday, the same time.

Alexey
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